5/18/2020 Mail - Peters, Kristen E - Outlook

Fwd: Twin Pines Mining Project

Hausman, Alyssa B <alyssa_hausman@fws.gov>
Thu 11/21/2019 11:37 AM

To: Peters, Kristen E <kristen_peters@fws.gov>

0 1 attachments (24 KB)
USFWSResponses_PerdueQuestions_20NOV2019.docx;

See final transmittal. Thanks for all of you work on this.

Alyssa Hausman

Congressional and Legislative Affairs Specialist
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

Office: (703) 358-2275

Mobile: (703) 785-3402
alyssa_hausman@fws.gov

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Gustavson, Angela <angela_gustavson@fws.gov>

Date: Thu, Nov 21, 2019 at 11:10 AM

Subject: Twin Pines Mining Project

To: <Andrew_Pantino@perdue.senate.gov>

Cc: Cole Rojewski <cole rojewski@ios.doi.gov>, Amanda Hall <amanda hall@ios.doi.gov>, Martin
Kodis <Martin_Kodis@fws.gov>, Hausman, Alyssa <alyssa_hausman@fws.gov>

Hi Andrew,

Cole passed on your questions to us regarding the Twin Pines Mining Project and we wanted to
follow-up with you to provide you with the attached responses.

I'm copying a couple of other people in our office so that you'll have some additional contacts,
including Marty Kodis, Chief of Congressional and Legislative Affairs and Alyssa Hausman who handles
endangered species issues in our office.

Please let us know if you need anything else.

Thanks,

Angela

Angela Gustavson

Deputy Chief

Division of Congressional and Legislative Affairs

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
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Office: 703-358-2253
Mobile: 202-909-5105
angela_gustavson@fws.gov
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